Meagan M White

From: RoadTek Safety

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 5:05 PM

To: RoadTek STH WB Incident Notifications

Cc: Rodney K Smith; Kevin A Harvey; Jason H Strang; Jeff A Lucht; Ricky T Thwaite; Paul
A Grant

Subject: PAN 6785: MRC assessment and investigation advice: A member of public
disobeyed direction and collided with a traffic detour sign

Attachments: PAN 6785 - RoadTek Incident MRC Assessment and Investigation Level Advice.pdf

Hello Chris,

Attached is the MRC assessment and investigation advice for PAN 6785.

SUMMARY

Incident title: A member of public disobeyed direction and collided with a traffic detour sign

MRC Assessment Scenario: MoP collided with road sign, and a TC as around 15 meters away from the collision
MRC Assessment: None

RoadTek Operational Safety Advice:
Investigation Method: No investigation

RoadTek Procedure Advice:
Investigation Level: Level 0
Investigation Method: No investigation

Reply not required unless you disagree with the investigation rnetrod advice. If so, please advise of your chosen investigation
method.

Thanks,

Orla Curley
Intern (Workplace Health and Safety) | Operational Service Delivery
RoadTek Branch | Infrastructure Management & Dalivery | QLD Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 7 | 312 Adelaide Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 309 | Spring 4004

(07) 3066 5508

Works: Mon - Fri
oria.f.curley@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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RoadTek Incident MRC Assessment and Investigation Level Advice

Purpose: To capture the MRC assessment (scenario and logic) to support investigation level decisions by RoadTek
Operations Managers. This process is described in the RoadTek Safety Incident Investigation Procedure.

Incident Details
Incident number  ‘PAN 6785 Unit Wide Bay Operations

Incident title A member of public disobeyed direction and collided with a traffic detour sign

Incident location  Bundaberg Bagara Road

Involved / Exposed Person - External Contractor)

Incident description .A crew were undertaking road rehabilitation works. A Traffic controller (TC) was maitning a road closed
‘detour sign. A member of public (MOP) collided with the sign causing damage to the sign. The TC took
:evasive action and was positioned approximately 15 metres away from the coliisicn The secondary TC
stopped the vehicle and took all relevant details. The incident was reported to the supervisor on site.

Incident date 12/03/2021 Potential Medium

Actual damage to people None

Assessment and advice details \/_

Prepared by ‘Orla Curley Sentto Chris Vandenkieboom On  15/03/2021
MRC assessment details AN o

MRC assessment scenario 'MoP collided with road sign, and a TC as around 15 meters away from the collision

MRC assessment None

Supporting information tis unlikely that a worker would be injured in this scenario, as they were around 15 m away
/ logic from the collision.

This type of collision for the MoP is not present in available NFPD or fatality injury statistics, and
it is unlikely that there would be sufficient forces involved for injuries to occur when impacting
portable road signs as they are desiaiied to fall/break up on impact.

Procedure suggests No investigation Ciient No Client I::{equired
Methodology No investigation

Advice re methodology ‘No investigation

Advice re Scoping ‘None

Advice re investigation Not rated

Advice re preliminary data Not rated
collection

Investigation is No benefit to business ‘Ng
lf 'Yes' - reason
Other considerations _
Notifiable ‘No
If 'Yes' - reason
Safety alert recommernided  No
If 'Yes' - reason

Advice re immediate
corrective actions

Page 1 of 1
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Meagan M White

From: WHS Connect

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 2:56 PM

To: Ron E Hall; Amanda Yeates; RoadTek STH WB Incident Notifications; Debbie A
Nankivell; Joseph X O'Brien

Subject: New Incident - PAN 6785 - Medium Potential: A member of public disobeyed
direction and collided with a traffic detour sign

Attachments: WHS Incident Corrective Actions Plan.pdf; PAN 6785 - Incident Notification.pdf

The above incident has been recorded in the TMR Safeware incident database.
Please review the attached incident report and contact WHS Connect if:

e any of the information contained in the report is incorrect

« you have any additional information relating to the incident.
Actions required by Manager/Supervisor

» Complete the attached Corrective Actions Plan and return to WHS Connect (guidance is provided in
the Corrective Actions Toolbox Talk); or

« Ifitis determined that no corrective actions can be impiecmented, the incident may be closed without
a completed Corrective Actions Plan by phoning or emaiiing WHS Connect (refer to the Reporting
workplace incidents SharePoint page).

Further information is available in the:

e Reporting Workplace Incidents procedure:

e Incident Investigation procedure

e How to undertake a incident investigation Guideline.

Please contact WHS Connect on 1800 867 947 if you have any questions or require further information.
Kind regards,

Robyn Ballangarry

WHS Connect Officer | Health and Safety

Human Resources Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 6 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

GPO Box 1412 | Biisbane QLD 4001

P: (07) 1800 867 947

E: whs connect@tmr.qld.qov.au

Privacy
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Incident Summary Report [Ref: 6785]

Date Printed: Friday, 12 March 2021

Person affected:

Personal information

Details:
Name: Robyn Ballangarry Position Title: WHS Officer Email: RCBYN.M.BALLANGARRY@TMR.
Person Type: Full-time Business Unit: Health & Safety QLD.GOV.AU
Person Workplace: 61 Mary Street Fir 6
Work Phone:
Notified On Behalf Of:
Name: [ o Position Title: Email:
Person Type: External Contractor Business Unit: Bundaberg
Person Workplace: Bundaberg Depot
Work Phone:
Department of Transport and Main Roads Reports idenlifving people are confidential documents.
Statistical information shall only be used for internal reporting purposes. Page 1 of 3
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Incident Summary Report [Ref: 6785]

Date Printed: Friday, 12 March 2021

Details

Incident Type: Near Miss

Status: New

Time Zone: (UTC +11:00) Brisbane
Inc. Statistical Reporting: Yes

Date of Incident: Friday, 12 March 2021
Time of Incident: 1:20 PM

Date Logged: Friday, 12 March 2021
Time Logged: 2:36 PM

Assigned To: Tyson Taylor

Did an injury occur: No

Is confidential: No

Restricted Work Duties: No

HiPo: No

Risk Assessment
Inherent Rate:
Residual Rate:

Title

A member of public disobeyed direction aind collided with a traffic
detour sign

Description

A crew are undertaking road rehabilitation works. A Traffic
controller (TC) was manning a road closed detour sign. A
member of public (MOP) collided with the sign causing damage
to the sign. The TC took evasive action and was positioned
approximately 15 metres away from the collision. The secondary
TC stopped the vehicle and tock all relevant details. The incident
was reported to the supervisor on site and the TC will provide
details to his employer to follow up.

Security impact
Security Impact. No
Idenlified Security:
Impact Description:

Environment Impact
Environmental Impact: No

Classification
Identify what occurred: Vehicle incident
What was the most significant cause: Other adults

Incident Location
The Incident is located: Non TMR Site,
Location Details: Bundaberg Bagara Road

Depariment of Transport and Main Roads

Reports identifying people are confidential documents.
Statistical information shall only be used for internal reporting purposes.

Page 2 of 3
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Incident Summary Report [Ref: 6785]

Date Printed: Friday, 12 March 2021

Work/activity Being Performed

Work/Activity Category: Road Work / Construction / Maintenance
Work/Activity Frequency: Daily

Activity Being Performed: Road rehabilitation

Property Damage

Was there any property involved/damaged: No

Relevant Event
Medium Potential

Witness Details
Witness Available: Yes
another TC employed by Verifact

Vehicle Involved
Vehicle Involved: Yes

Registration “

Notification

Manager/Supervisor: Joseph O'Brien, 12/03/2021 1:20 PM
Other Internal Person: Joseph O'Brien, 12/03/2021 1:27 PM
External Person:

Department of Transport and Main Roads Reports identifying people are confidential documents.
Statistical information shall only be used for internal reporting purposes. Page 3 of 3
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Dctour Pathr for Rd Closed Olsen Street

Olsen Street - Amess Street - Cunnington Street - Leivesley Street

Detour Path for Rd Closed Leivesley Street

Leivesley Street - Cunnington Street - Amess Street - Olsen Street

Designed: Jason Shield AADT: 13 431 VPD
Traffic Management Design Heavy Vehiclas: 5.83% . ) ’
No: #OP585 Speed Environment: 60km/h Commants: Signs to be duplicated where possible
Work Speed Envircnment: 40km'h
P Traffic Routing: Past
T Signature: — Lane Width: 3.0m min

o a e Term: Long Term Works
TGS Reference No: BRR 001 Jason Shield
Changoes fo TGS Authorisad Date: 8 February 2021
by MUTCD Version: November 2020 TMD #0OP586
Card No: Austroads Varsion: Edition 1.0 Dacember 2019

www.invarion.com
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HOT TO SCALE

This diagram shows dtails of signage for working hours I

Wihere possibls, signage shal b erected a minimum of 2.0m audside of travel path.

Altemporary signage (o be erected at a minmum of 200 m abava shauidee haight. [
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Poshtioning of devices
Signs and devicas should bs poskionsd and erected so that

They are properly displayed and securely mounted
They are within the fine of sight of the Intended road user
They cannot ba obscurad from view (for example, by vagstation or parked cars)
They do not obscure ather devices from the ne of sight orthe ntendad foad uaar

1o workers, or vehicles ,
nwy deflsct traffic Info an undesirable path
They da ot rovict sight distance for drivars sntering from sidv roads or streuts, or orlvate rivwys|
Thay are not instatled using supports that cauld b « hazerd if struck by 8 vahic..
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NOT TO SCALE

Bargara Rd Relwiitation Works
Olser Straet to Leivesley Street
Ch 4220 to 918
TGS BRF 001
Traffic Control (PTSS)

RoadTek

Designed: Jason Shiekd

AADT 13438 PO
Haayy
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Commants:  Signs o be duplicated where possible
Work Spesd Enviormen: 40km/h
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Changes i TES Aulioruad | 0300 § Fabsary 2024
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Card Mo

Tarm: Long Term Worke

Jason Shield
TMD #0P5B6
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NOTTO 3CALE

NOTTO SCALE

Bargara Rd Reha iiitation Works
Olsern Styaet to Leivesley Street
£ 4220 o 6018
TGS DK 001A
Leivesley Street Closed
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This thagram shows dalails f sgnege for working hours i
Al signage shall s pasitianed whers appropriats space alowa. = |
possitl, sonage shak sath.
Al temparary signage to be erected ata mmimum of 200 mm above shoutder height.
Oeknation at g bnpe y
that are utboazt 750 mm in height und 100 mm in diameter.
The spacing of dsinastars shall be batwaan 18m, '3
placed | m clear of b
Existing signy prope d
"TMP shall be covered or removed whilst works are baing undertaken,
AN 838 0 hall B Fociey chached and recorded dait —
Positioning of devices Denigned: Jason Shiskl AR 1a 441 VPO
Teatfic Managament Dasig vy Vablelas; ST3%
Signs and devices should ba posttioned and srected so that Ho: BOPS8S SreeiEn: Gy Comments:  Signsto be duplicated wherz possible
P/l Ehaigs WY
They are proparty displayed and securely mounted Shgnature; S e e
They nre within the Rne of sight of the Intended road user | 1 Roa Te e L ke
They cannct be obscurad from viaw (for exampsa, by vegetation o parked cars) | el 5 Shield
They do nat obscure othar davices from the lins of slght of the intended rond user ’ hingento 1k Austaa | Date: K Febnry 2001 EOR Shis
They do not become a poss|ble hazard to workers, patiestrians, or vehicles \ by T e —— TMD #OP586
They do not deflect Uaffc Into an undesirable path ) / P e L~ ety WO
They da ot restrict drl side roads or siraats, or private Sive avs|
They are not Installed using SuBports: that coudd be a hazard If struck by a vehicl:. | -~ =
- N\ | E 3 | Cunnington Sireet
s Sios e
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NOT 10 SCALE
NOTTO SCALE

Bargara Rd Reh: biiitation Works
Olser Straet to Leivesley Street
Cih 4220 to 6948
TGS RRR 001C
Olsen Stresi Closed

Trafic o Cetour Via Seakous R
{whwr Camobed ox tcrisan Sirest Closs

Ona STeettobe Closes at any
ana tms.

This dagram shows detil of signage for weorking hours

All vignage shal be pavitiansd whers apprapriate space alows.
Where possibie, signage shall be erecteg a minmum of 2.0m outside of travel path

At tmporary 20 height

Definastion of po porsry
that ave atlsast 750 mm In height and 100 mm in diamater.

|
‘The wpacing of dslinestors shall b betwaen 18,
Difneating davices shatid ganarally be placed 1 m claat of ths trauslled path whera practicabis
)

™R

Designed: Jason Shisld AALT 13 481 VPO
Tratiic Mar vt D Heavy Vehicles: 5.63%
il o vlioust Y Comments:  Signs 1o be duplicated where possible

RoadTek e =TI Y v
TGS Relerence No: BRR 004C | Tors: Lona Tomm Works

Positioning of devices IEI
igns and devices shauld be positioned and sracted 5o that lal

They are propady displaysd and sscursly mounted
They are within the line of sight of the intended road user

They cannot be obscured from visw (for axampln, by vegetatian or parked cars) Jasun Shle’d
They do not obseurs ofher devices from the line of sight of the Intended roud user | changen to TaB Auboriveg | Dote: 8 February 2021

They do not become a possible hazard te workers, padestrians, or vehicles brs Wrcoveoe ey | TMD #0P586
They do not deflect trafflc info an undesirable path Cordly | A Ve o 13 Db 2619

Thay do not rastrict sight distanca for drivers entaring from side ronds or sireats, or private Zuvewsys|
Thay are nut Installed using supporis that could be a hazard If struck by a vehicle. i
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